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Many thanks for your reply.

| would also like to let you know that on our side apart from me and- also-
from our legal service will participate.

Best regards,
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Dear -

Thank you for the message.

From Europol’ side the following participants will be present:
- DPF -
- Legal -
- CAB -
- Operations

Hope that is useful.
Please let me know should you need additional information.
Looking forward to seeing you on Friday.

Best regards,

Sent with BlackBerry Work



(www.blackberry.com)
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With regard to our meeting on Friday the 29 April, | would like to ask you who will
participate on Europol's side.

As this meeting would be the opportunity for us to raise questions in order to
understand how operational data will be processed in Europol after the adoption of
the new Regulation, we wanted to make sure that the participants would be in place
to answer our questions.

Many thanks and best regards,





